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Danny Lee

From: frank careenv.com <frank@careenv.com>

Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 4:19 PM

To: Danny Lee; Diane

Subject: Re: FW: Household Hazardous Waste Collection

CAUTION! External Content. Please use caution when opening attachments and links. Do not provide your username
and password if requested.

Hi Danny

Thanks for the email and we understand and will work with you on any changes you may want to make after everything
settles down, best regards and stay safe to you and your family

Best regards

Frank

> On April 3, 2020 4:45 PM Danny Lee <danny.lee@madison-co.com> wrote:

>

>

>

> Please confirm you’ve received this email and understand this event has been canceled.

>

>

> Thanks,

>

> Danny

>

>

>

> From: Danny Lee

> Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:00 AM

> To: 'Diane' <diane@careenv.com>

> Subject: Household Hazardous Waste Collection

>

>

> Due to the C-19 event, the May 9, 2020 HHW Cleanup Day has been canceled.Due to this, | will need to cancel our
current agreement effective today. If you have a form or some other document that needs to be submitted for a
cancelation, please send it to me. Otherwise, please confirm that you’ve received this email and approve of this
cancelation.

> Danny Lee
>



